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DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
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FROM: [
arles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: March 9, 2021

SUBJECT: Recommendation for a FY21 (Class A Neighbothood) Stormwater Quality Projects
Incentive Grant for Lakes Edge Condominium Assodiation, Inc.

Request

The putpose of this memorandum is to request approval of a FY21 (Class A Neighborhood) Stormwater
Quality Projects Incentive Grant for Lakes Edge Condominium Association, Inc., in the amount of
$12,000.00.

Purpose of Request

Grant funds will be used to mitigate issues of runoff and flooding along West Hickman Creek. The project
clements consist of drainage improvements to the west side of Building #2 at 2414 Park Road, to include
installing a series of grass swales and pipes under two sidewalks to convey flow to another grass swale that
will transition to a tip-rap lined channel (the tip rap channel will prevent erosion of the lake’s banks and
dectease the velocity of runoff entering the lake). The project also includes a stormwater education
component that includes a cleanup event and permanent signage.

Project Cost in FY21 and in Future Budget Years

The grant has been approved for FY 2021 funding by the Water Quality Fees Boatd in the amount of
$12,000.00.

Are Funds Budeeted

Funds are budgeted in: 4052 — 303204 — 3373 — 78112 - WQINCENTIVE,_21 — WQ_GRANT
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